From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: and BetIndex
Date: 26 March 2021 14:19:36

Attachments: _

She said timeline, she meant narrative report — I've asked for a skeleton outline so we can give
her exactly what she is looking for, I'll forward on when | have it.

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

erom: I

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:12 PM

o I

o I
Subject: FW: |l 2nd Betindex

Hi all,

So you are sighted on- latest request- | am not sure what else needs to go in the timeline
but we can see what she says, ] ! attached your presentation on BI- is there anything else

you wish to add on the_ Can you please cc me in when you respond

to i so that I keep track and if you want to discuss anything today please let me know.

can you please double check that the timeline is complete and reflects everything
(though | seem to think we have already done this) and Iet-and this group know if you do
update anything.

Let me know if a quick call would assist, and thank you all for your continued hard work and
efforts,

|,.



Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

erom: I

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:09 PM
To:

n|

Subject RE: |l an o Betindex

This time With- presentation...

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

rrom [

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:08 PM

-

Cc:

Subject: RE:- and BetIndex
i

Re Bl- were the previous timelines considered insufficient_

In terms of- views on the report I'll commission that now and ask that it is provided to

you on Monday || ) but his initial analysis was in the presentation
which | forwarded on previously_ but will ask him to see if there is




anything else he wishes to add. I'll see if there is anything else post_report, but from
my recollection after our meeting with them, the working group set up by [ and led by |||}
took lead and that should be in the timeline above.

General- agree and suggest we meet next week to ensure who is doing what and what
specifically you would like

|

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 1:58 PM

|_|
°

cc: I
Subject:-and BetIndex

Happy Friday afternoon both!

Re BetIndex:

e could we get for DCMS and Ministers a timeline of what action we took when since being
aware of the issues. | am aware of the action notified on 20 May 2020 but there is no
doubt other material? | think it will also be useful to include if possible action following
receipt of_report- and if possible, a summary from- re his
view of the report. | think early on we had concerns that the product falsely hyped to
attract customers? The minister has read the- report so | would like to be
prepared for gs on it. | could do with this report on our actions by Tue

e Could I have a readout of the court hearing later please. Who is attending for us and is it
just as an observer? | intend to update Commissioners and DCMS with this info




| am around today t help with any of the above.

Thanks as always for your efforts.

h

GAMBLING COMMISSION

lle!sﬂe: www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk






